Louise Gaile Famisan

Portfolio: lgfamisan.net

PROFILE

A self-motivated IT individual with a knowledge and proficiency in lonic, Angular, HTML, CSS, and Serverless, as well as ability to communicate effectively in a team setting. Experienced Researcher with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry with expertise in prioritizing work to achieve operational goals.

EXPERIENCE

August 2018 -	
October 2020	

DATA RESEARCHER - TEAM LEADER TEMENECO INC. SUBIC BAY FREEPORT ZONE, PHILIPPINES

Work closely with data mining team to achieve overall targets daily. Innovate and generate new ideas to improve methods of maintaining quality and quantity of data.Provide insights and data to team to improve strategies and operations.

Team Leader

Oct 2019 – Oct 2020

Provide insights and recommendations to leadership and team members. Proficient in working alongside a team while balancing team and individual work responsibilities.

Assistant Team Leader

Feb.2019 - October 2019

Supporting Team leaders and other employees.

48 Otero Ave Mabayuan Olongapo City, Philippines 2200

🧹 gailefamisan@gmail.com

in linkedin.com/in/lgfamisan

S live:gailefamisan

Data Researcher Aug. 2018 – Oct. 2020

Serve as data miner.

August 2017 – IT SUPPORT

July 2018

LIFE M POWER MGT. PHILS OLONGAPO CITY, PHILIPPINES

- Installing and testing software upgrades
- Ensures that desktop computing resources are available and in working order for employees.
- Email Handling and encoding of information in the system.

EDUCATION

2014 - 2017 AMA Computer College Olongapo City, Philippines

SKILLS

#NodeJs

